
 
 

 

Asset Services 
12 Lakeside Drive 
Burwood East Victoria 3151 

Aurora Construction Materials Pty Ltd 
Attn. Mr. Mark Stalio 
335 Oherns Rd 
EPPING  VIC  3076 

 

02 September 2016 

Dear Mr. Stalio, 

RE: Crushed Rock Mix Registration – Aurora Mt Cottrell/Rockbank 

In reference to your request for registration of a crushed rock mix from the above facility, VicRoads has 
reviewed the information provided and has registered the mix with the details as outlined below: 

Mix Size and Type Mix Number Mix Registration Status Expiry 

20mm Cl2 CR  ACM 20Cl2 2016-1 General 02/09/2018 

At the end of the registration period, VicRoads will review the performance of the crushed rock mix, and 
you will be requested to seek re-registration of the mix. If your company wishes to change the source of 
any component of the above mix at any time during the next two years, you will need to seek re-registration 
of the new mix. 

Should you have any queries or seek further discussion in relation to this matter, please contact the 
undersigned. 

Yours Sincerely 

 

Sven Scheppokat 
Quarry Products Technologist 
VicRoads – Asset Services 
(03) 9881 8782 
sven.scheppokat@roads.vic.gov.au 
 
 
 
Notes: Please refer to the notes on page 2 
  



 

All crushed rock mixes and crushed concrete mixes proposed for use on VicRoads works are required to 
be registered by VicRoads in accordance with VicRoads Code of Practice RC 500.02. 

All mix designs registered with VicRoads are issued a status according to compliance as General, 
Conditional or Expired. Definitions of the above terms are provided within the Code of Practice. 

Registration of a crushed rock or crushed concrete mix does not guarantee the handling properties or 
performance of the mix nor relieve the Contractor/Supplier of any contractual obligations in regard to 
rectification of defects. Contractors/Suppliers are reminded that all specified requirements for the crushed 
rock or crushed concrete product must still be consistently met. 


